Robert Modys

From: Yacinthe, Natacha <NYACINTHE@broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Diana Alarcon

Cc: Robert Modys

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg and Port Follow-Up to Gate Closure

Hi Diana, at this time adding a checkpoint lane may not be a viable option given the geometry in the area, but there may
be some things to consider at the Eller/19th Ave. intersection to increase capacity, especially for the turning
movements. The traffic circulation and flow will be analyzed as part of the Master/Vision Plan update. Thank you

Natacha J. Yacinthe

Dr. Natacha J. Yacinthe, Ph.D., PPM®, AICP Seaport Planning Manager Office of the Chief Executive/Port Director's Office
Broward County Port Everglades

1850 Eller Drive

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Direct Line: (954) 468-0213

Fax: (954) 523-8713

e-mail: nyacinthe@broward.org

Chair, AAPA Planning and Research Working Group Member, AAPA Professional Development Board Vice Chair, MPO
Freight Advisory Committee

"A ship should not ride on a single anchor, nor life on a single hope." Epictetus

From: Diana Alarcon [mailto:DAlarcon@fortlauderdale.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Yacinthe, Natacha <NYACINTHE@broward.org>

Cc: Robert Modys <RModys@fortlauderdale.gov>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg and Port Follow-Up to Gate Closure

Thank you. Has the Port considered building additional gates at Eller Drive to handle the demand? Is it part of your
masterplan?

From: Yacinthe, Natacha [mailto:NYACINTHE@broward.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Diana Alarcon



Cc: Robert Modys
Subject: FW: 17th Street Coalition mtg and Port Follow-Up to Gate Closure

Hi Diana, how are you? Hope all is well. | had a follow-up with our Port Security Manager based on the question on why
one security lane was closed on Eller Drive between the hours of 10:30 am and 1:00 p.m. Please see his response below.
Please share with Commissioner Rodgers. Thank you

Natacha J. Yacinthe

Dr. Natacha J. Yacinthe, Ph.D., PPM(r), AICP Seaport Planning Manager Office of the Chief Executive/Port Director's
Office Broward County Port Everglades

1850 Eller Drive

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Direct Line: (954) 468-0213

Fax: (954) 523-8713

e-mail: nyacinthe@broward.org

Chair, AAPA Planning and Research Working Group Member, AAPA Professional Development Board Vice Chair, MPO
Freight Advisory Committee

"A ship should not ride on a single anchor, nor life on a single hope." Epictetus

From: Jenkins, Robert

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Yacinthe, Natacha <NYACINTHE@broward.org>; Wiltshire, Glenn <GWILTSHIRE@broward.org>
Cc: Anderton, David <DANDERTON@broward.org>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg

Natacha/ Glenn,

The only thing | can offer is whomever was driving around, saw our cone line along the curb at the 1800 building that
ends at the driveway. That row of traffic control devices has been in place for more than a month and serves two
purposes. One, it keeps the taxis and shuttles from running up the shoulder and forcing their way into the lanes. Two
the driveway is closed off on the weekend to prevent the TNC drivers that are staged in that lot from forcing their way
into port traffic. The lane that is east of the driveway was open.

| can assure you that all five lanes were open inbound.

RJ

From: Yacinthe, Natacha

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Wiltshire, Glenn <GWILTSHIRE@broward.org>; Jenkins, Robert <rojenkins@broward.org>
Cc: Anderton, David <DANDERTON@broward.org>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg

Ok thanks. Not sure why but City mentioned at the meeting this morning that they observed the traffic yesterday and
there was one closed-lane between 10:30 am and 1 pm along Eller Drive. | will update Commissioner Rodgers.

Natacha J. Yacinthe



Dr. Natacha J. Yacinthe, Ph.D., PPM(r), AICP Seaport Planning Manager Office of the Chief Executive/Port Director's
Office Broward County Port Everglades

1850 Eller Drive

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Direct Line: (954) 468-0213

Fax: (954) 523-8713

e-mail: nyacinthe@broward.org

Chair, AAPA Planning and Research Working Group Member, AAPA Professional Development Board Vice Chair, MPO
Freight Advisory Committee

"A ship should not ride on a single anchor, nor life on a single hope." Epictetus

From: Wiltshire, Glenn

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Yacinthe, Natacha <NYACINTHE@broward.org>; Jenkins, Robert <rojenkins@broward.org>
Cc: Anderton, David <DANDERTON@broward.org>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg

All lanes applies to all three checkpoints, the 3rd lane is an extra lane we add southbound at the Eisenhower checkpoint
on certain busy cruise days.

From: Yacinthe, Natacha

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Jenkins, Robert <rojenkins@broward.org>; Wiltshire, Glenn <GWILTSHIRE@broward.org>
Cc: Anderton, David <DANDERTON@broward.org>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg

What about on Eller Drive?

Natacha J. Yacinthe

Dr. Natacha J. Yacinthe, Ph.D., PPM(r), AICP Seaport Planning Manager Office of the Chief Executive/Port Director's
Office Broward County Port Everglades

1850 Eller Drive

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Direct Line: (954) 468-0213

Fax: (954) 523-8713

e-mail: nyacinthe@broward.org

Chair, AAPA Planning and Research Working Group Member, AAPA Professional Development Board Vice Chair, MPO
Freight Advisory Committee

"A ship should not ride on a single anchor, nor life on a single hope." Epictetus



From: Jenkins, Robert

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Wiltshire, Glenn <GWILTSHIRE@broward.org>; Yacinthe, Natacha <NYACINTHE@broward.org>
Cc: Anderton, David <DANDERTON®@broward.org>

Subject: RE: 17th Street Coalition mtg

Glenn/ Natacha,
We had all lanes open at every Gate with the third lane set up off SE 17th. Traffic coming south never backed up north
of 20th/ Eisenhower Intersection. Eller was heavy(backed up over the overpass) from about 1030 until 1315 or so.

Let me know if you need anything further.

RJ

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public records, available
to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-
mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
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